
 
 
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees 
FROM: Julie Weaver  
RE:           Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals 
DATE:  September 10, 2019 
 
 
 
 
Advertisement: RFP2001  
Person Responsible: Sharin Chumley 
Funding Source:  THS Yearbook 
Recommendation:  Balfour Publishing  
Total Award:  $71.92 per yearbook  
 
 
Julie Weaver, Noel Maxie and Sharin Chumley accepted proposals at 
2:30 PM on Tuesday, August 27, 2019.  Please award Balfour 
Publishing Co. for meeting the specifications for all items listed on this 
proposal.  Balfour agreed to extend the proposed price for two (2) 
additional school years.  $71.92 per yearbook will be extended to the 
2021-2022 school year.   
 
 
 
 
Advertisement: BD2003 iPODS 
Person Responsible: Julie Weaver 
Funding Source:  District Funds  
Recommendation: Tiles in Style 
Total Award:  $8,468 
 

 

  

Julie Weaver, Betty Goolsby and Noel Maxie accepted one (1) 
sealed bid at 10:00 AM on Friday, August 30, 2019 from Tiles in 
Style.  Please award Tiles in Style for meeting the specifications for 
all items listed on this proposal.   
 

The purchase order will only be sent after the Board gives 
permission to purchase along with all documents approved by 
the Public Procurement Review Board (PPRB) which have been 
submitted for review on their Oct 2, 2019 board meeting.   
 


